

RE: Draft Response to Canadian Accountants_v1

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 11:22:40 -0400
Attachments: Draft Response to Canadian Accountants_v1.docx (15.44 kB)

Hi Cindy

Have you had a chance to review the attached response to the Canadian Accountant magazine?

Thanks
Sarah

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: October 23, 2017 9:55 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Draft Response to Canadian Accountants_v1

Hi Cindy

As I mentioned briefly on Friday, the editor of Canadian Accountant reached out with questions on the accounting for the FHP. Using primarily pre-approved messaging, we've developed the attached responses. Mark has also reviewed.

Once you have reviewed MOF, Energy and TBS Comms will also review.

Please let me know if you have any questions or edits. Aiming to get this back to Comms this afternoon.

Thanks
Sarah